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7 October 2008

Headquarters

U.S. Army Field Support Command

1 Rock Island Arsenal

Rock Island, IL 61299-6500

Attention: Janet Burgett-Jackson, Contracting Officer

Subject: LETTER OF CONCERN Relating to Contract W52P1J-06-D-0030

Dear Ms. Jackson:

Following our review of the LETTER OF CONCERN dated 22 September 2008 referencing concerns of the LBE PA KTR maintaining appropriate data integrity for equipment currently being maintained for contract W52PlJ-06-D-003010003; Global Property Management Services Support (GPMSS), Performance Work Statement (PWS) for the LBE program ManTech is submitting the following response:

Paragraph one (l) states that ManTech, as the Property Accountability (PA) Contractor (KTR), is not loading pertinent maintenance information into the Standard Army Maintenance System (SAMS) Standard Army Management Information System (STAMIS) as required in the Performance Work Statement (PWS). ManTech finds the claim incorrect and that the performance metrics reviewed by the Contracting Officer Representative (COR) are inaccurate. ManTech requires additional information on the source documents used for the stated deficiency as the claim is inconsistent with what we know to be representative of maintenance significant items loaded into the SAMS-E systems throughout the LBE program. However, we will continue to try and address specific concerns identified within the paragraphs of the LETTER OF CONCERN.

ManTech will make an assumption based on earlier messages received from the COR for CONUS West that these allegations stem from the metrics reported by the AMSS and EDF data supplied monthly by all GPMSS LBE installations.
Paragraph two (2) (response does not state what specific finding it is writing to and therefore an ambiguous statement) recommend:  Paragraph two (2) states that “equipment inducted into the LBE program and posted to the Property Book Unit Supply Enhanced (PBUSE) system are not being posted to the SAMS program.  The currently accuracy levels fall far short of the contractually directed, “Load all Maintenance-Significant Items into SAMS-1E within (15) days of equipment registration into PBUSE”.  ManTech does load equipment captured in PBUSE into SAMS-E however the percentage accuracy reported this process relies on accuracy levels of an ad-hoc reports generated by Cavers (PBUSE) and SAMS-E two unique and disparate databases. Although the databases may use fields with the same naming convention such as Description, UIC, or Serial Number the actual required format or field length is different within each of the databases thus causing errors during the subsequent data analysis of the resultant report.  It further discounts any records that are correct by reporting all or nothing.  If for example a fleet of 75 HMMWV’s with the same NSN/NIIN are cross leveled from CAVERS against the work order in SAMS-E and one of the vehicles does not match a serial number (key punched a zero instead of the letter “O”) the analysis reports 0% accuracy, when in fact one reported asset was off by the distinction of a zero and the letter “O”. There are other problems associated with the analysis as it relates to the field lengths in PBUSE (CAVERS) and SAMS-E.  SAMS-E serial numbers field does not contain the serial number length as supported in PBUSE, therefore providing opportunity for mismatched equipment analysis.   The SAMS-E database also requires a serial number to be assigned to every piece of equipment entered and PBUSE does not.  The requirements for serial number reporting comes from SRRC (Serial Reporting Requirements Code) governed by FEDLOG.  PBUSE asset reporting recognizes the DA guidance for reporting serial numbers and not the requirement for serial numbers in SAMS-E.  Equipment reported in SAMS-E requires serial numbers that if not reported by PBUSE (as required by FEDLOG) are created by a combination of techniques in SAMS-E; bumper numbers, administrative numbers or another source that will provide a serial number in SAMS-E to create the work order.  The point here is that equipment again will not match based on the system themselves as separate database systems.  

Paragraph three (3) repeats the claim identified above that ManTech fails to post equipment information into SAMS following posting of inventoried equipment information into PBUSE. ManTech maintains that all required maintenance significant items are posted into SAMS within the required timelines or according to guidance received. The process for creating the EDF report is flawed and reports inaccurate metrics. The use of this ad-hoc report as a basis of estimate to validate our compliance with the PWS and the SSORD is flawed due to the inherent differences in data formatting between the STAMIS databases. The ManTech Regional Director for CONUS West reported in an email to the CONUS West COR on an email dated 06/0412008 that when all stations in CONUS West are reporting high levels of discrepancies then it is indicative of a systematic problem.
Paragraph four (4) identifies specific areas of concern listed as follows:
a. Proficiencies and Knowledge of Army Requirements
b. QCP failure to identify the deficiency in posting all equipment data to SAMS
c. Provide timely maintenance data to Army system of record
ManTech personnel are trained and/or certified in the use of the prescribed STAMIS. I would like to reference the QASP Memo submitted in July 2008 by the Fort Bliss COTR, Abe Richardson, and reviewed by the Fort Bliss LSE Commander, Irene Dickerson which identifies the following:
C. 3.1.4 EMPLOYEE TRAINING

(1) Contractor is in compliance in as their PBUSE and SAMS-E STAMIS personnel are adequately trained to perform the mission.
C. 3. 4 QUALITY PROGRAM

(1) The PM (MANTECH) FBTX has appointed an individual to serve as quality control pac to insure that all QCP aspects are met and adhered to as set forth in contract. Corporate QCP is on file with KO.
(2) Met with QCP and reviewed FBTX MANTECH QCP. QCP sufficiently addresses all aspects of cooperate QCP and local addendums.
(3) See above
(4) QC Inspection file is maintained and filed as appropriate
(6) COTR meets frequently with Contractor and insures that previously identified requirements are being adhered to and addressed and that Contractor completely and fully understands the requirements. 
The EDF report provides conflicting or inaccurate data and is used by the AFORGEN Integration Division of the Distribution Management Center (DMC) to report our compliance to SSORD (paragraph 4.h 2). ManTech maintains that we Job Order to the SORs all Maintenance significant equipment as required by the PWS and SSORD within the allotted time.

Following our submittal of the EDF data to DMC we are not provided a copy of the final report to allow us to mitigate the errors caused by the disparity between the two STAMIS systems.  Numerous reasons contribute to why there exists a propensity for errors starting with the fact that this is a manual process which requires significant data entry from data listed in one data warehouse with specific formatting requirements to another data warehouse with its own specific requirements for the data fields. A simple typo such as transposing a "0" to an "0" on a serial number for a single item on one entry for a National Stock Number will invalidate all submitted data for a LIN which can include anywhere from one to hundreds of National Stock Numbers for that LIN.

Corrective action required to accurately report the AMSS workload process involves more than just the PAKTR, tt requires consistent feedback by the AFORGEN Integration Division of the Distribution Management Center (DMC) working through the errors identified in the analysis.
Paragraph 3 states the KO’s requirement for the PAKTR to take corrective and affirmative actions to ensure that all employees are knowledgeable of the requirements.
ManTech would like to submit the corrective process we received from the Quality Surveillance Division Support office at Rock Island regarding these same reporting issues two days following your LETTER OF CONCERN. The email identifies the following items to help all installations work through the AMSS and EDF reporting issues.

Item 1 - Make sure you have the latest MMDF files, and frequently check for updates. 

Item 2 - Use the exact headings on the EDF spreadsheet, and if you use tabs, keep the names short.

Item 3 - Don't use extraneous punctuation in the names of the spreadsheet or in the tabs... it will give the database fits.

Item 4 - Enter stuff into SAMS-E as quickly as possible, and be particularly careful when you're approaching the reporting window.

Item 5 - Lateral Transfers and Temp Loans will skew data...particularly if the gaining PBO isn't diligent about bringing the property to record quickly. Coordinate with the PBO to ensure that the gaining unit has picked up the property on the PB before clearing it from SAMS. Provide (or be prepared to provide) the reason for data disparities.

Item 6 - Maintenance significant items which don't require SNs in PBUSE still require an SN in SAMS, so you will have to "make up" an SN (for instance, the admin nbr). The data-crunchers are alert for this and will give the credit.

Item 7 - You can identify potential problems by comparing an asset ERC run in CAVERS to the EDF. We will also forward the final reports back to you so you can correct the information.

Item 8 - Eliminate the use of manual job orders...

Most of the issues identified stemmed from the circumstances described above. There are

obviously some things beyond your control (what the units do, etc.), and we just need to

identify/explain those to keep the alligators away.

In conclusion ManTech identified concerns reporting Property Book Assets against the Equipment Data File in SAMS-E in a letter on 4 Jun 08 to the COR MAJ Kahler and KO Janet Jackson by the CONUS West Director Frank Miller the reporting of assets is with assets mismatches is indicative of a system problem.  This process of reporting equipment percentages in SAMS is predicated on the analysis performed at RI.  Direction for reporting has not been provided that identifies the disparity between the two database reporting assets.  If the PAKTR is asked by RI to mitigate analysis between two STAMIS Systems  we require the specific findings that will guide us to success in determining the database disparity.  ManTech is confident we have the required expertise and commitment to ensure the success of LBE and working as a Team towards correcting a challenging tasks will lend itself well to our advancement on the management of this contract.
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Figure 1: EDF File Generation Process
Regards,
Felix Martin 
Executive Director 
ManTech Defense Systems Group 
14119-A Sullyfield Circle, Suite 100 
Chantilly, VA 20151 
Tel: (703) 814-4317 
Fax: (703) 814-4394 

[image: image2.jpg]_1284900390.vsd
LIW
Data Warehouse


MMDF
LOGSA


LIW
Data Warehouse


PBUSE


SAMS-E


AMSS


EDF


LIW
Data Warehouse


CAVRS


RIA
Report &
Analysis


A


END


A


A: Analysis of MMDF Fle against PBUSE Inventory will result in SAMS-E Entry 



